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vovy ORLEANS COUNTY NURSING HOME

On Sunday, Aug. 25 at 2 p.m. the Orleans County Home and Infirmary will
calebrate its 25th anniversary of dedication. At this time the public Is most
cordially Invited to attend the exercises and open house following the




program. It was on Aug. 28, 1960 that the present structure was dedicated !
with a cornerstone-laying cersmony. Included here is a photo of former
county historian Cary H. Lattin and Lester Canham, chalrman of the Board
of Supervisors lowering a time capsule into the chamber of the cornerstone
which was sealed into place during the ceremonies. The other photo shows
the ground-breaking ceremony which took place on May 7, 1959. Included In
this picture from left to right are supervisors Manley Whipple, Manley
Morrison, Lester Canham, Justin Roberis, Michae! Paduchak, County At-
tomney Mark Heath, Clerk of the Board Dorls Craddock, Weifare Com-
missioner Victor Hawkes, and Supervisors Harold Hiil, William Knights,
Milton Bowen and Thomas DiPalma.

As part of the 25th anniversary program, Stephen Heard, administrator of
the facility has announced that the County Board of Legisiators has agreed
to change the name from the Orleans County Home and Infirmary to The
Orleans County Nursing Home. A granite tablet by Brigden Memoriais will
be unvelled and dedicated during the ceremonies on Sunday. The Inscrip-
tion on the tablet which will later be mounted on the building is as follows:

ON THE 25th ANNIVERSARY :
OF ITS DEDICATION
THIS FACILITY
WAS RENAMED THE
ORLEANS COUNTY
NURSING HOME
August 1985
“The Temporal Body is the House of the Eternal...”

The first action In Orleans County toward the erection of a County House
was at the fall meeting of the Board of Supervisors in 1828. The following
year a site was purchased on County House Road and the first buliding
constructed. in 1878 the first County-House was replaced with a much more
comodious structure. In 1803 another addition known as an Infirmary
buliding was added.

As the social welfare program was gradually taken from local respon-
sibility the requirements of State and Federal weifare agencies demanded
mors adequate facliites. Since approximately two-thirds of the cost of our
Cournty welfare program was reimbursed from State and Federal funds it
was imperative that necessary action be taken to quality for this assistance.

A Special Committee of the Board of Supsrvisors was appointed In 1957
to study this matter. As a result a thorough investigation by New York State
Welfare Department consultants indicated that, because of high costs of
repair and restricted capacity, the renovation of the old County Home and
intirmary bulldings was completely impractical and that current needs
could best be met through a new structure. The declsion to proceed with
plans for such a new structure was further prompted by the Indication,
* through the experience of other Counties where facilities had been likewise
consolidated, that a reduction In percapita costs of care and administration
would result.

Conslideration of bullding on the County House Road location was ruled
out because of Inadequate water supply. The avallability of village water
and sewer services and the desirably central geographical location were
prime factors in deciding on the present 20 acre site on Route 31, west of
the Viliage of Alblon, which was purchased in 1958 at a cost of $10,000.

By unanimously adopted resoliution on June 5, 1958 the Board of Super-
visors authorized a new County Home and Infirmary at a cost not to exceed
$1,000,000 for construction and squipment. Orisans County was fortunate
to be approved for Hill-Burton ald, which was an agency of the Federal
Government established to assist financially in the constructing and
equiping of infirmaries and hospitals with priority being based on need.
Slightly over $200,000 was received from this source.

Today, although this facliity is 25 years old, It is a model of a heaith care
institution. Recently re-roofed with a sloping roof taking the place of the
original flat one, the bullding stands ready for the future for those who wish

to avall themselves of its nursing services.




